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Caroline Bell 12/07/2021
From: Kelsey Blain

Sent: 16 July 2021 11:59

To: Planning

Subject: FW: POST DECISION POST - Hillside - RHB Reference: NYM/2021/0118/LB.
Hi,

Please could the below be taken as an application to discharge Condition 3 of application
NYM/2021/0118/LB.

Thanks,

Kelsey

From: Planning

Sent: 12 July 2021 15:17

To: Kelsey Blain

Subject: POST DECISION POST - Hillside - RHB Reference: NYM/2021/0118/LB.

Hi Kelsey
This email has been logged, acknowledged and uploaded as private correspondence to the file.
Over to you to respond if needed via Assure

Wendy

From: David Clark

Sent: 12 July 2021 10:58

To: Planning

Subject: Fwd: Hillside - RHB Reference: NYM/2021/0118/LB.

Dear Sirs,

The windows have been measured at Hillside by James Thompson of Straw Builders in Robin Hoods Bay.
They have suggested these replacements from the Rooflight Company, as agreed. They’re exactly the same
size as the existing windows. We’re hoping to do the work in in October.

Regards
Dave Clark

Begin forwarded message:

From: James Thompson

Date: 30 June 2021 at 13:12:52 BST
To: Dave Clark

Subject: Hillside - RHB

Hi Dave

great to meet you today.
So looking at the internal sizes of the roof windows that are already in, we'l propose these
windows as the replacements;


j.strickland
Stamp


2x CRO7 - 2 | https://www.therooflightcompany.co.uk/shop/cr-7-conservation-rooflight

I1x CRO1 - 2 | https://www.therooflightcompany.co.uk/shop/the-conservation-rooflight/cr-1-
conservation-rooflight

2x CROS - 2 | https://www.therooflightcompany.co.uk/shop/the-conservation-rooflight/cr-8-
conservation-rooflight

regards

James Thompson
PM Straw Builders Ltd





